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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Customs House is a simple rectangular building measuring fifty- 
six feet (King Street facade) by eighty (Sixth Street). The main floor level is 
raised on a cut stone base six feet above the King Street level. Due to the sloping 
contour of the site, the basement floor is above grade on the east. The west front, 
containing the principal entrance had a slightly projecting portico with engaged flat 
pilasters supporting a triangular pediment. A double door is centered and windows 
on eith\er side are trimmed so that they appear to be matching doors. Three 
windows are centered above the first floor openings. The north and south elerations 
are identical, composed of five (windows) evenly spaced windows. The windows on 
the first floor, except for those on the west elevation, have projected heads 
supported by shaped brackets. The window sills are square and project slightly 
from the stuccoed walls. The second floor windows have stucco frames, but the 
sills project boldly from the walls and are supported by double brackets as each end

The hipped roof is in the form of a truncated pyramid, the pediment 
intersecting on the west side. The whole roof is defined by a heavy cornice with 
deep dentils resting on a moulded stucco bed mould. Four chimneys are centered 
between the first and second windows and the fourth and fifth on the north and south 
elevations.

Since the building was completed in 1855. only minor alterations have 
been undertaken. The first floor was originally appropriated to the offices of the 
Customs Department. Here were located the Collector's Office, Post Office, 
Post Master's Room, and a large hall which contained the principal stair and ser\ed 
as an entrance foyer to the Letter Boxes. The Second floor contained the United 
States Court Room, Judge, Clerk, and Jury Rooms.

In 1869 additional improvements were made to the building which cost 
approximately $5,000.00. The Post Office remained in the building until 1897 
when it was moved to 9th andjhi^ley^ greets. In 1929 repairs were made to the 
cornice; and specifications ilssued" February 21, 1930 resulted in the removal of the 
east iron and granite balcony from over the main entrance which measured 32 f -3" 
by 5 f -6 fl and extended one foot on each side of the projection around the main entraic 
The posts supporting the railing were of cast-iron as were the supports for the 
balcony floor. The railing and the floor were of granite. Removed at the same time 
were the dutch doors; the area under the new windows were bricked in. In 1968, the 
building was re-painted its original white color.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

About 1800, the collection of Customs was transferred from New Castle, Del. 
to Wilmington. This duty of the Federal Government was performed in a small rente 
store on Water Street. It was not until August 31, 1852, that the construction of a 
New Customs House for Wilmington was authorized by the United States House cjry 
Representatives with an enabling appropriation iof $25,000.00. George Read Riddle, 
the Delaware Representative, sponsored the bill through the House. It was also Ridd 
who the flowing year purchased for $3,500.00 the site of Moore's Carriage Works 
at Sixth and Hng-fereets.

The proposed designs for Wilmington must have been one of the earliest prepar id 
by ^^mj^gurnJmm,3Caung (1798-1874), after his appointment as the Supervising 
Architect of the Offices of Construction of the Treasury Department. Appointed to 
this post on September 27, 1852, Young retained this position for nearly ten years 
during which time nearly seventy Federal buildings were constructed. Captain 
BowjnaiLwas the engineer in charge of all Federal construction.

A proposal for erecting the Customs House in Wilmington advertised in the 
Delaware Gazette in June and July of 1853. On August 1st the resulting bids were
opened in Washington and the contract awarded to ^^].].l.ian3JGraves, Carpenter, of 
Wilmington, Delaware: this in spite of the fact that his estimate was $14,000.00 
more than had been appropriated. Considerable debate was held on this difference 
in the House. ^cjCulloughj& Co. were given the contract for the iron roof, a difficult 
technique for that day.

Although the iron founding and fabricating business in Delaware was not estabir 
Lished until 1826, with the forming of the Phoenix Foundry; by 1860 this had become 
the second most important industry in the State. McCullough and Co. was organized 
Ln 1847 when three Wilmingtonians, Delapaine McDaniel, Jethro McCullough, and E.A. 
Harvey bought a small iron works at North East, Maryland. In 1853, the year they 
were awarded the Customs House contract, McCullough and Co. secured some traiiBc 
men from England. Under the supervision of Mr. E. A. Harvey, they erected a smal 
;alvanizing works, which was the start of the manufacture of galvanized sheet iron in 
;he United States. Mr. Harvey further invented a machine for cleaning the previously 
jlack sheets. These plated became known as "Harvey's Patent Cleaned" iron. Other 
Vilmington firms added to the local reputation for finely engineered, prefabricated 
irchitectural iron work. Bush and Lobdell construction the trusses for the______
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train shed of the Philadelphia station of the Philadelphia, Wilmington, and Baltimore 
Railroad. The Public Ledger and Daily Transcript (Tuesday, May 18, 1852) described 
its "majestic roof, rising with daring and lofty curve, and spanning with one sweep the 
entire width of 150 feet from wall to wall." Two of the largest buildings at the 
Centennial Celebration in Philadelphia in 1876 were fabricated in Wilmington.

Thus the Customs House is of national significance not only because of its 
design, the recognized talents of its architect, but also for its role in the development 
of fire proof construction and cast and wrought iron technology. Bowman in a letter 
sent to several colleges and learned societies, including the British Museum, London 
stated "The introduction of wrought iron beams and girders in these Edifices, (U. S. 
Customs Houses then being constructed), instead of groined arches as formerly used, i 
I believe, wholly new." (National Archives, Record Group 77, letter 13 December 18565 
A similar building by Young in Galveston, Texas has recently been restored and opened 
to the public with great fanfare.


